7th Circuit Judicial Appointment

Subject: 7th Circuit Judicial Appointment

From: "VolusiabExposed.Com" <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Date: Wed, 15 Dec 2010 14:50:48 -0500

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

nttp://volusiaexposed.com/vcso/osowski.html

Dear Governor (and others):

The above web link details an ever expanding scandal that is CURRENTLY
occurring within the Volusia County Sheriff Department (VCSO).

We will let you read the particulars of the scandal for yourself. The point we wish
to make is as follows.

Initially the VCSO's opinion was that they could allow Captain Osowski to retire

without conducting an internal agency investigation into his possible acts of
misconduct.

Thanks to VolusiaExposed.Com (as confirmed in the linked Dec 14th, 2010 email
from VCSO PIO Davidson to VolusiaExposed.Com), the VCSO is now going to

follow Florida State Law and open the mandatory investigation they should have
opened weeks ago.

Of course, we here at VolusiaExposed.Com are left wondering why VCSO did not

iImmediately realize their LEGAL responsibilities, absent the assistance of
VolusiakExposed.Com.

Attorney Nancye R. Jones is a self-professed legal advisor to the VCSO and her

husband is Captain Osowski supervisor. Was this failure in the Osowski situation
an example of the "devil being involved in the details"?

S0, VolusiaExposed.Com was apparently correct in regards to the Osowski

Incident - tomorrow we shall learn Mr. Voges' investigative findings regarding our
concerns involving JNC Commissioner Jolley.

Either which way, and as expressed earlier to your office, we STRONGLY believe
that Nancye Jones has TOO many conflictS of interest within the Seventh judicial
Circuit to be appointed to a judicial position within that same circuit.

The choice of the judicial selection is of course the Governor's - however, any
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future embarrassment caused by his selection can also easily be attached to the
Governor. (as in the recent Broward County Judge Gardiner scandal)

In closing, we would ask that you again review our concerns surrounding
Candidate Jones' apparent conflicts of interest. (see below web link)

nttp://volusiaexposed.com/iudgeship/iones? . htmi

Thank You for your time
VolusiaExposed.Com

Keeping the public safety employees we trust to enforce our laws,
within the law
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